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Attornev for Plaintiff 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORc"liIA 

. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
Plaintiff. 

v. 

GLOBAL MORTGAGE FUNDING, 
INC., a California corporation, also 
f/d/b/a Global Realty, Inforte 
Financial, and U.S. Escrow; 

and 

DAMIAN KUTZNER, 
individually and as an officer or 
director of Global Mortgage Funding, 
Inc., 

Defendants. 

Civil No. _ 

COMPLAINT FOR CIVIL 
PENALTIES, PERMANENT 
INJUNCTION, AND OTHER 

,t?,tpo of America, acting upon notification and 

authorization to the Atlorrley General by the Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or 

"Commission"), pursuant to Section 16(a)(1) of the Federal Trade Commission Act 

Plaintiff, the 
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1 Act"), 15 U.S.c. § 56(a)(I), for its complaint alleges: 

21
 
3
 ' 

l. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(a), 5(m)(I)(A), 13(b), 16(a) 4
 

19 of the Act, 15 V.S.c. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(l)(A), 53(b), 56(a) and 57b,
 

61
 and Section 6 of the Telemarketing and ,-"VU>l",a~l Abuse
 

7
 
Prevention Act (the "Telemarketing Act"), 15 U.S.c. § 6105, to obtain 

8
 
monetary civil penalties, consumer redress, a permanent injunction, and other
 9
 

equitable relief for Defendants' violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15
 

11
 U.s.C. § 45("}, and the FTC's Telemarketing Sales Rule (the "TSR" or
 
12
 

"Rule"), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, as amended by 68 Fed. Reg. 4580, 4669 (January
 
13
 

29,2003).
14
 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

16
 
2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28
 

17
 
U.s.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1355, and 15 U.s.c. §§ 45(m)(l)(A),

18 I
 
53(b), 56(a) and 57b. This action arises under 15 U.S.c. § 45(a).
 19
 

4

5. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b)-(c) and 1395(a),
 

21
 
and 15 V.s.c. § 53(b). 

22
 
i
 DEFENDANTS7' I


~5 

24 4. Defendant Global Mortgage Funding, is' a California Corporation 

principal place of business at 660
 

26
 
1 Beach, CA 92660. Global Mortgage Funding, Inc., is both a telemarketer and 

7"'_I 

a seller of mortgage and related financing services. Global Mortgage 28
 

2
 

Newport 



I Funding, Inc., has formerly done business under the names: Global Realty, 
') 
k 

Inforte IHOlm;"", and U.S. ,..,,'mUT 

3 I 
I or has transacted business in this District. 4 I 

5' 5. Defendant Damian Robert is an officer, director, or manager of 

transacts 
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Global Mortgage Funding.,
 

acting alone or in concert with others, he has formulated, directed, controlled,
 

or participated in the acts and practices of Global Mortgage Funding, Inc.,
 

including the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. He resides or has
 

transacted business in the Central·)istrict of California.
 

6.	 On November 7, 2006, Global Mortgage Funding, Inc., filed a voluntary 

petition for relief under the liquidation provisions of Chapter 7 of the 

Bankruptcy Code, ]] U.S.c. § 10] et seq., in the United States Bankruptcy 

Court for the Central District of California, Case. No. 8:06-12039JR. 

Subsequently, James J. Joseph was appointed Chapter 7 Trustee. 

'7, . The instant action against the defendants is not stayed by II U.s.c. 

§ 362(a)( I ), (2), (3) or (6) because it is an action brought by the United States, 

pursuant to referral by the Commission, to enforce the Commission's police 

and regulatory power as a governmental pursuant to I] U.S.c. 

§ 362(b)(4) and thus falls an C;A'01HIJlI~'H to aut,om:atic stay. 
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THE TELEMARKETING SALES RULE 

AND THE NATIONAL DO NOT CALL REGISTRY 

8.	 Congress directed the FTC to prescribe rules prohibiting abusive and 

deceptive telemarketing acts or practices pursuant to the Telemarketing 

6. 15 U.S.C. §§ 6101-6108, in 1994. August 16, 1995, the FTC adopted the I 
7 
; 
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Telemarketing Sales Rule (the "Original TSR"), 16 C.F.R. Part 310, which 

became effective on December 31,1995. On January 29,2003, the FTC 

amended the TSR by issuing a Statement of Basis and Purpose ("SBP") and a 

final amended TSR (the "Amended TSR"). 68 Fed. Rer. 4580, 4669. 

9.	 Among other things, the Amended TSR established a "do-not-call" registry, 

maintained by the Commission (the "National Do Not Call Registry" or 

"Registry"), of consumers who do not wish to receive certain types of 

telemarketing calls. Consumers can register their telephone numbers on the 

Registry without charge either through a toll-free telephone call or over the 

Internet at donotcall.gov. 

10.	 Consumers who receive telemarketing calls to their registered numbers can 

complain of Registry violations the same ways they registered, through a toll-

free telephone call or over !nt,>~.'t at donotcall.gov, or by otherwise 

contacting law enforcement authorities. 

II Since Ser)telnb(~r 2,2003, rlcp:lpr< and other peJ:1llJiUe:d 

organizations have been able to access the Registry over the Internet at 

telemarketing.dol1otcall.gov to download the registered numbers. 

4 
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1 12. Since October 1 2003, sellers and telemarketers have been prohibited
 

2
 
c,aUiH/O numbers on Registry Amended TSR. 16
 

3'•


§ 31O.4(b)(l)(iii)(B).
 4
 

I 
. 13. Since October 1,2003, sellers and telemarketers have been prohibited from
 

6
 
I 

abandoning any OUlDOlllla tele~phjJne by not connecting the cal! to a
 
7'
 

representative within two (2) seconds of the consumer's completed greeting. 
8
 

16 C.F.R. § 31O.4(b)(I)(iv).
 9
 

14. Since October 17,2003, sellers and telemarketers have been generally
 

11
 prohibited from calling any telephone number within a given area code unle,",s
 
12
 

the seller first has paid the annual fee for access to the telephone numbers 
13
 

within that area code that are included in the National Do Not Call Registry.
 14
 

16 C.F.R. § 31O.8(a) and (b).
 

16
 
15. Since January 29, 2004, sellers and telemarketers have been prohibited from
 

17
 
failing to transmit or failing to cause to be transmitted the telephone number, 

18
 

and, when made available by the telemarketer's carrier, the name of
19
 

telemarketer or the seller, to any caller identification service in use by a
 
I
 

21
 
recipient of a telemarketing call. 16 C.F.R. § 31 0.4(a)(7). 

22 I
 
')~ 116. Pursuant to Section 3(c) the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.c. § 6102(c), and 
_:J 

Section 18(d)(3) the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 57a(d)(3), a violation of 

constitutes an UHJ.aH or decem} act or 

24
 

or am~ctiIlg 

26 I
 

commerce, in violation of Section 5(a) of the Act, 15 U.S.c. § 45(a). 
27
 

28
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DEFENDANTS' BUSINESS ACTIVITIES 

Defendants are or "telemarketers" engaged "te:!ernarkf:tmlg " as 

defined by the Amended TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 310.2.
 

Global Mortgage Funding., Inc., is both a seller and telemarketer. As a seller.
 

Global Mortgage FUi1drng, provides or offers to
 mortgage and
 

related financing services to consumers through telemarketing. As its own
 

telemarketer. Global Mortgage Funding., Inc., initiates outbound 

telemarketing calls to consumers to provide mortgage and related financing 

serVIces. 

Defendants have engaged in telemarketing by a plan, program. or campaign 

conducted to induce the purchase of mortgage and related financing services 

by use of one or more telephones and which involves more than one interstate 

telephone call. 

On or after October 17, 2003, Defendants have made hundreds of thousands 

of calls to telephone numbers that are on the National Do Not Cali Registry. 

On or after October 17,2003, Defendants have called hundreds of thousands 

of telephone numbers in various area codes without first paying the annual fee 

for access to the telephone numbers within such area codes that are v· ''-'VAU,""U 

m National Do Call Registry. 

or October 17. 

telephone calis to consumers by failing to connect the cali to a representative 

within two (2) seconds of the consumer's completed greeting. 

6 
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' 23, On or after January 29, 2004, Defendants have failed to transmit Defendants' 

actual '''1\Opl1V,"'L number and, made available by Defendants' rmT1P'r 

Defendants' name, to consumers' caller identification service, 

24. all times relevant to complaint, Defendants have maintained a 

substantial course or business in offering for sale and of 

goods or services via the telephone, in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" 

is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U,S,C § 44, 

VIOLATIONS OF THE TELEMARKETING SALES RULE 

Count I 

Violating the National Do Not Call Registry 

25, In numerous instances, in connection with telemarketing, Defendants engaged 

in or caused others to engage in initiating an outbound telephone call to a 

person's telephone number on the National Do Not Call Registry in violation 

of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 3IOA(b)( I )(iii)(B), 

Count II 

Failing to Pay National Registry Fees 

26, In numerous instances, in connection with telemarketing, Defendants have 

initiated, or caused others to initiate, an outbound telephone to a 

telephone number a given area code yv HHV'~l Defendants, either UHLL11) 

or through person, first paying aHllW", fee access to 

the telephone numbers within that area code that are included in the National 

Do Not Call Registry, in violation of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 3lO.8, 

7 



In numerous instances, in connection with telemarketing, defendants have 

abandoned, or caused others to abandon, an outbound telephone call by 

failing to connect the call to a sales representative two (2) seconds of 

the complcted greeting of the person answering the call, in violation of the 

TSR, 16 CF.R. § 3 IO.4(b)(l)(iv). 

Count IV 

Failing to Tr'~nsmit Caller ID 

In numerous instances, in connection with telemarketing, defendants have 

failed to transmit or caused to be transmitted the telephone number, and, when 

made available by the telemarketer's carrier, the name of the telemarketer or 

seller, to any caller identification service in use by a recipient of a 

telemarketing call in violation of the TSR, 16 C.F.R. § 31O.4(a)(7). 

CONSUMER INJURY 

Consumers in the United States have suffered and will suffer injury as a result 

of these violations of the TSR. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, 

consumers are likely to continue to be injured and harm inflicted on the 

interest 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

Section 13(b) of the Act, 15 U.S.C § 53(b), empowers this Court to 

grant injunctive and other ancillary relief, including consumer redress, 

8 
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disgorgement and restitution, to prevent and remedy violation any 

of enforced by the 

3l. Section 5(m)(1)(A) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(m)(1)(A), as modified by 

Section 4 of the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment of 1990. 28 

.S.C § 2461, as amended, and as implemented 16 CF.R. § l.98(d) 

(1997). authorizes this Courlto award monetary civil penalties of not more 

than $11,000 for each violation of the TSR. Defendants' violations of the 

TSR were committed with the knowledge required by Section 5(m)(I)(A) of 

the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C § 45(m)(l)(A). 

32. This Courl, in the exercise of its equitable jurisdiction, may award ancillary 

relief to remedy injury caused by Defendants' violations of the Rule and the 

FTC Act. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Courl, as authorized by Sections 

5(a), 5(m)(1)(A), 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C §§ 45(a), 45(m)(I)(A), 

53(b) and 57b, and pursuant to its own equitable powers: 

A.	 Enter judgment against Defendants and in favor of Plaintiff for each violation 

alleged in complaint; 

Award Plaintiff monetary penalties each Defendant for every 

Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the TSR and 

FTC Act by Defendants; 
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Order Defendants to pay the costs this action; and 

Award Plaintiff such other and additional relief as the Court may deterrrline 

to be just and proper, 

Dated: October 29, 2007 

OF COu'NSEL: 

JEFFREY A. KLURFELD 
Regional Director 
Western Region 
FEDERAL TRADE COJ\1MISSION 

THOMAS N. DAI-IDOUH
 
Attorney
 
Federal Trade Commission
 
901 Market Street, Suire 570
 
San francisco, CA 94103
 
PHONT (415) 848-5100
 
FAX: (415) 848-5184
 

Respectfully submitted, 

FOR THE u'NITED STATES OF 
AMERICA: 

PETER D. KEISLER 
Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 
U.S. DEPARTNfENT OF JUSTICE 

EUGENE M, THIROLF 
Director 
Office of Consumer Litigation 
U.S. Department of Justice 

Daniel K. Crane-Hirsch 
Trial AHomey 
Office of Consumer Litigation 
U.S. Department of Justice
 
P.O, Box 386
 
Washington, 20044-0386
 
PI-lONE: (202) 616-8242
 
FAX: (202) 514-8742
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